
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Santosh Yadav
Sent: 21 September 2024 11:55
To: Ravikant Gunagi; Shashank Mahadik
Cc: Ramendra Singh; Cleyton Dcosta; Arun Thakur; Surendra Kanoujiya; Vikas Sharma
Subject: RE: PR TFSPL-2425-00717

Approved.   Please go ahead with Local vendor. 
 
Thanks and Regards. 
Santosh Yadav 
 

From: Ravikant Gunagi <ravikant.gunagi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2024 11:23 AM 
To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Cleyton Dcosta 
<cleyton.dcosta@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>; Surendra Kanoujiya 
<surendra.kanoujiya@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: PR TFSPL-2425-00717 
 
Dear sir, 
 
As per trail mail RC  quotation price higher thn local vendor and  we need local vendor support for service. 
 
L2 = 32890 +GST   ( RC vendor ) 
L1 = 27000 + GST ( Local vendor  brand name anand) 
 
Description = Deep fat fryer double  8+8 litters with stand Anand grinders.pdf 
 
Kindly approve ... 
 
 
 
 

Thanks and Regards, 

Ravikant Gunagi 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Goa International Airport, 

Mobile: 8830186450 

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
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www.k-hospitality.com 

 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 20 September 2024 12:40 
To: Ravikant Gunagi <ravikant.gunagi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: PR TFSPL-2425-00717  
  
Dear Ravikant, 
  
This is in reference to PR no. TFSPL-2425-00717, please find attached RC of Deep fat fryers fyr, below is the item in RC as 
per your requirement and we will issue PO accordingly. 
  
  

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  


